
State of Florida 

Juhltt~nfritt C!rllttttttimrum 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHlJMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

March 19, 2015 

DaleN. Mailhot, D~or, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

140001- EI -Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

Permission is requested, pursuant to Section 11.04-13c. of the APM, to make one 
copy ofthe confidential document listed below from Docket No. 140001-EI. This request 
is being made in order to include the con-fidential document in the record that is being 
prepared for fi ling in the Supreme Court of Florida, Case Nos. SC 15-95, SC 15-115, and 
SC-15-113. 

04996-14 - APA/Deamer - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 2 [of2] for FPL, for 
hedging activities audit (Audit Control No. 14-083-4-1). [x-ref. DN 05448-14] 

Approved: .?<'~ ?>J d~..r 

Denied: -------------------------------

Date: .S (t q / J. Ul J 

cc: Docket Fi le: Administrative-Correspondence 
Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel 
Adria Harper, Office of the General Counsel n 
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